Annual Drinking Water Quality Report

MILLERSBURG WATER COMPANY

Public Water System ID: IN5220015

safe drinking water. (Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable. Tradúzcalo o hable con alguien que lo entienda bien). 2024. This report is intended to provide you with important information about your drinking water and the efforts made by the water system to provide We are pleased to present to you the Annual Water Quality Report (Consumer Confidence Report) for the year, for the period of January 1 to December 31,

For more information regarding this report, contact:

Name: Services by Stoutes

Phone: 260-488-2612

Sources of Drinking Water

MILLERSBURG WATER COMPANY is Ground water.

Our water source(s) and source water assessment information are listed below:

Source Name Type of Water	Water Report Status	Location
WELL #1 Ground wate	water	
WELL #2 Ground water	water	

the surface of land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity. The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water travels over

obtained by calling the EPAs Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (800) 426-4791. Contaminants that may be present in source water include: contaminants does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of

attention span. Lead exposure can also result in new or worsened learning and behavior problems. The children of persons who are exposed to lead before nervous system problems. Contact your health care provider for more information about your risks. or during pregnancy may be at increased risk of these harmful health effects. Adults have increased risks of heart disease, high blood pressure, kidney or people, infants (both formula-fed and breastfed), and young children. Some of the health effects to infants and children include decreases in IQ and There is no safe level of lead in drinking water. Exposure to lead in drinking water can cause serious health effects in all age groups, especially pregnant

oil and gas production, mining, or farming, Inorganic Contaminants - such as salts and metals, which can be naturally-occurring or result from urban stormwater runoff, industrial, or domestic wastewater discharges, Microbial Contaminants - such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife

Pesticides and Herbicides - which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential uses

2024 Consumer Confidence Report - MILLERSBURG WATER COMPANY Public Water Supply ID: IN5220015